Port Botany Lessor Pty Limited
ACN 161 204 404

Our Ref: LOC 150

Date:

Daniela Vujic
Planning Manager
NSW Ports

PO Box 297
BOTANY NSW 1455

Dear Ms Vujic,
Re: Landowner Consent for the lodgement of Modification No. 11 to an existing Project
Approval (MP05_0147) for the Enfield Intermodal Logistics Centre project

Port Botany Lessor Pty Limited is the registered owner of the following property at Cosgrove Road,
Strathfield South:

e Lot23 DP1183316
Port Botany Lessor Pty Ltd consents to grant NSW Ports landowner consent for the lodgement of
Modification Application No. 11 to an existing Project Approval (MP05_0147). The modification

application is for an additional warehouse.

If you wish to discuss this matter, please contact Chris Georges on (02) 9273 3901 or Alistair
Palmer on (02) 9334 9238.

Yours faithfully,

Date 8/// Q/ 20/ é Date 12/ 1t
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Name (print) Brett Newman Name (print) PeerR. WADE
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